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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 3:13 PM
To: 'Chris Baldassari'
Subject: RE: ACDPW Well Completion Report Release Agreement -  1650 65th Street, Emeryville
Attachments: RO440_Well_Survey_Request_Form.pdf

Chris, 
Here it is… 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Chris Baldassari [mailto:cbaldassari@pesenv.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 10:13 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: ACDPW Well Completion Report Release Agreement - 1650 65th Street, Emeryville 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
Attached please find a copy of ACDPW Well Completion Report release form to be utilized as requested in the revised 
preferential pathway study for 1650 65th Street (RO440).  At your earliest convenience, please complete and return to 
PES.   
 
Thanks, 
Chris 
 
 
Christopher J. Baldassari 
Senior Geologist 

PES Environmental, Inc. 
1682 Novato Boulevard, Suite 100 
Novato, CA 94947 
415.899.1600 office 
415.497.2731 cell 
415.899.1601 fax 
cbaldassari@pesenv.com 
 
 




